From: Ho, Nick
Sent: 10/8/2013 11:24:37 AM

[Redacted |
To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); [Redacted |
[Redacted | Johnson, Aaron
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9);|Redacted |
[Redacted ); 'Chaset, Nicolas L.
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)' (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Chaset, Nicolas L.
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)' (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: ‘Redacted L Redacte
‘Redacted :
Bec:
Subject: Re: Rule 24 Implementation in 2014 & Beyond
Nick C.,
Redacted

My assistant, is reaching out to you for your availability. Can you let us know
when vou're available for a quick chat? Thanks!

Regards,

Nicholas Ho

Director, Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street

San Francisco, CA 84105

Office: 415-973-2531

Mobile: 415-758-1580

From: Johnson, Aaron
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Ho, Nick; |Redacted ;LRed,acted_,J Dietz, Sidney; 'Chaset, Nicolas L.

(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)'; 'Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)'
Cc:[Redacted  [Redacted
Subject: RE: Rule 24 Implementation in 2014 & Beyond

0K, today’s call didn’t work out so we need to try again later this week. Nick H., can you have
your assistant work with Nick C. to set it up? 'm unlikely to be able to make later this week so
please do not worry about scheduling around me — I'll join if possible. Thanks all.

----- Original Appointment-----
From:; |Redacted |On Behalf Of Johnson, Aaron
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:24 PM
To: Johnson, Aaron; Ho, Nick; [Redacted |[Redacted___) [Redacted. . ) Dietz,
Sidney; 'Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)'; 'Chaset, Nicolas L.
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)'
Subject: Rule 24 Implementation in 2014 & Beyond
When: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
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Canada).
Where: {Redacted ‘

Hi there — I've reserved CR 361 for those at PG&E — Nick Chaset will be joining
via the dial-in. Thanks! for Aaron -{Redacted |
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